[

‘ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in
the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you. -

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
e Christine Thompson, Accountant Il, hired May 14, 2018, Finance &
Accounting
e Michelle Reed, Assistant Engineer, hired June 3, 2018, Engineering &
Construction Management
e Sarah Recinto, Assistant Engineer, hired June 3, 2018, Engineering &
Construction Management




2. PROMOTIONS

Jennifer Huber, Laboratory Scientist Il to Chemist, effective April 8, 2018,
Laboratory

Vincent Tran, Laboratory Scientist [| to Chemist, effective May 20, 2018,
Laboratory

Niki Becker, Laboratory Scientist | to Laboratory Scientist I, effective May
20, 2018, Laboratory

Jordan Villalobos, Procurement Specialist | (LT) to Contracts Administrator
|, effective June 3, 2018, Contracts and Procurement

Staff recommends that the Board:

1.

4.

Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on the proposed budget
amendment; and after closing the public hearing;

Approve the amendments to the FY 2018/19 adopted budget;

Approve the inter-fund loan repayment of $3 million from the Recycled
Water fund to the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund in FY 2018/19; and

Adopt Rate Resolution Nos. 2018-6-1 through 2018-6-8.

4, CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

::e goarg will be asked to approve the minutes from the May 16, 2018
Board Meeting.

(Fin/Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of April 2018, in the amount of $14,574,552.14.

1. Award the two construction contracts to James McMinn, Inc., in the
amount of $99,900 for demolition (Item 1) and $577,905 for
excavation (Item 3);

2. Reject the received bids for the basin improvement (ltem 2); and



3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts subject to
non-substantive changes;

(Audit)

"Staff recommends that the Board:
1. Approve the FY 2018/19 Annual Audit Plan; and

2. Direct the Manager of Internal Audit to finalize the FY 2018/19
Annual Audit Plan.

— R ——

{Comm. & Leg. Affairs) .

Staff recommends that the Board support the Water Supply and Water
Quality Act of 2018.

ADOPHON—OF—A—RESOLUHON—FOR—A—1LABOR—GCOMPHANGE,
PROGRAM '
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-6-11, implementing and enforcing a

Department of Industrial Relations approved Labor Compliance
Program; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Grants/Grants Officer as IEUA’s
Awarding Body’s Representative to sign the Application to the
Director of the California Department of Labor for Approval of
Awarding Body’'s Labor Compliance Program.

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-6-10, authorizing IEUA to enter into a
financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior
— Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the WaterSMART Grants:
Water Marketing Strategy Grants for Fiscal Year 2018; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance

agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

RP-5 FACILITY IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) '
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Facility Improvement,
Project No. EN18028, to GSE Construction Co., in the amount of
$126,500; and



2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment for the SCADA Enterprise System,
Project No. EN13016, to Westin Technology Solutions for a not-to-
exceed amount of $87,858; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

J. [PURCHASE -AND INSTALLATION OF RP-1 NUTRIENT ANALYZERS
(Eng/Ops/WR) '
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Authorize the purchase of four Hach ammonia analyzers with
necessary support equipment and services for a not-to-exceed
amount of $139,498 (including tax and delivery);

2. Authorize Southern Contracting Company to install the Hach
analyzers and necessary support equipment for the not-to-exceed
amount of $55,715; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the purchase and
installation.

K. I—%M%RGENHNS:FRUCHON—GON;R;AGFOR—A-\NARD%
ng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award three-year master contracts for Emergency Construction
Contractors to the followings companies with four one-year
extension options:

Atom Engineering

Big Sky Electric

Davis Electric

Doty Brothers Equipment Company
Environmental Construction, Inc.
Ferreira Construction

Genesis Construction

Humphrey Constructors

J.R. Filanc Construction Co., Inc.
Kana Subsurface Engineering
KDC Inc. dba Dynaelectric

Mike Bubalo Construction
Murphy Industrial Coatings, Inc.

4



2.

L.

SCW Contracting Corp.
Trinity Construction
Vance Corp.

W.A. Rasic Contracting
Weka, Inc.

W.M. Lyles Co; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts subject to
non-substantive changes.

(Eng/Ops/WR)

otalt recommends that the boara:

1.

2.

Award a three-year service contract, with two one-year extension
options, to Pest Options, Inc., for weed control services for a not-to-
exceed amount of $215,100 (five-year contract term); and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the service contract.

M. CONTRACT _AMENDMENT FORLANDSCAPE —SERWCES —WITH

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPES, LLC (Eng/Ops/WE)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1.

2.

Amend the current Landscape Maintenance Services Contract for
BrightView Landscapes, LLC for fixed pricing of $17,339 a month,
exercising the two-year extension option, for a total for a total not-
to-exceed amount of $416,136; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment to the
service contracts.

N.ﬂ:ABQ-R—GGM-PI:lA-NGE—M-AS:FER—SER-\HGES—GQNJ:RAG:FS]

(Eng/OpsTWR

8/UpS/WIK)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a three-year master service contract for labor compliance to

The Solis Group with options for up to four one-year extensions;

2. Approve a two-year extension amendment to Golden State Labor

Compliance, LLC;

3. Both contract shall be limited to a single aggregate not-to-exceed

amount of $500,000; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and

amendment subject to non-substantive changes.



ACTION ITEM

A.

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the budget amendment of $390,000 for the Regional
Contract Facilitation, Project No. PL19002;

2. Award a professional services contract amendment to Kearns and
West for a not-to-exceed amount of $390,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT (Fin/Admin) —
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-6-9,
establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2018/19.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

B
C.
D
E

ENGINEERING—AND—CONSTRUCTHON—MANAGEMENT PROJECT
PDATES (POWERPOINT) '

r\NA;ER—USEEFFIGLEMEGlSI:AIION—(-BOWERROINI)-l

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

F.

[TREASURER'S REPORT —OF FINANCIAL —AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT) '

wmmmmw
EEGISEATIVE RERPORT FROM-INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES,

(WRITTEN)

rkEGlSkAINEREBORLEROMANESLCOASLADW&RS-MRﬂIEN)-l

——

(WRITTEN)
(EEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX MWRITTEN)
I,S:FAJZE—I:EG-IShA:FNEFRAGKLN-G-MAIR-IX—HNR-FI:FEN-)-l




v

Q. [SARBEN-IN-EVERY-SCHOOL®EVALUATION-REPORT(WRITTENS
'POWERPOINT] !

AMENDMENTS TO THE RETENTION SCHEDULEAWRITTEN))

R.
7. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPAREPORT-WRHTEN),

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)

The next meeting dates are as follows:
August 6
November 5

8. l—G-EN-ER-A-EMA-NAGERiS-R-ERORI—(-W-R-IIFEN-)—l

9. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

10. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.




11. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION

Three Cases

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957(a) — AGENCY
FACILITIES SAFETY AND SECURITY REVIEW
Inland Empire Utilities Agency Risk and Security

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 549576 -
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIONS
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

12. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
1
Proofed by:

Declaration of Posting

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, June 14, 2018.

Qe |

Aprul%ood ruff




PUBLIC HEARING

3



-

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: June 20, 2018 TN
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 06/13/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Fiscal Year 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendment and Rate Resolutions

Executive Summary:

On June 21, 2017 the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s second Biennial Budget for
fiscal years (FYs) 2017/18 and 2018/19, and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TY CIP) for
FYs 2018-2027. As part of the biennial budget cycle, a review of the second budget year is
done at the end of the first year to determine whether any adjustments are needed to meet
changes in underlying assumptions. The proposed amendments for the Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water, and Recharge Water programs and the TYCIP were reviewed by the Regional
Committees and unanimously recommended for approval. The TYCIP was approved by the
Board on May 16, 2018.

The proposed amendment for the FY 2018/19 adopted budget is a net increase of $24.8 million.
primarily due to higher projected proceeds of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans and grants
supporting recycled water capital projects. The proposed Rate Resolutions 2018-6-1 through
2018-6-8 include adjustments to various charges and fees, including Extra-Territorial
Wastewater Monthly fee, Laboratory, Equipment Lease, and Non-Reclaimable pass-through
charges. No changes to the adopted multi-year rates for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled
Water, and Water Resources programs.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Hold a public hearing to receive public comments on the proposed budget amendment at the
June 20, Board meeting;

2. Approve the amendments to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget;

3. Approve the inter-fund loan repayment of $3 million from the Recycled Water fund to the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater in FY 2018/19; and

4. Adopt Rate Resolutions‘No. 2018-6-1 through 2018-6-8.

Budget Impact Budgeted NN Amendment (v/N): Y  Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The proposed net increase of $24.8 million to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget will increase
total Agency fund reserves

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): B - . Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 21, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's biennial budget for FY's
2017/18 and 2018/19.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The proposed amendment to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Agency’s programs is
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability,
Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices to optimize
investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Attachment 2 - Sources and Uses of Funds by Program Fund Report

Attachment 3 - Powerpoint

Attachment 4 - Resolution Nos. 2018-6-1 through 2018-6-4, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
Service Rates

Attachment 5 - Resolution No. 2018-6-5, Laboratory Rates

Attachment 6 - Resolution No. 2018-6-6, Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges

Attachment 7 - Resolution No. 2018-6-7, Imported Water Rates

Attachment 8 - Resolution No. 2018-6-8, Equipment Rental Fees

Board-Rec No.: 18134



« \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1 of 5
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT B
ackground

Subject: FY 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendment & Rate Resolutions

On June 21, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s second Biennial Budget for fiscal
years (FYs) 2017/18 and 2018/19, and Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs 2018-
2027. As part of the biennial budget cycle, a review of the second budget year is done at the end
of the first year to determine whether any adjustments are needed to meet changes in certain
assumptions or conditions. The proposed amendments for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled
Water, and Recharge Water programs and the TYCIP for the FYs 2019 - 2028 were reviewed by
the Regional Committees and unanimously recommended for approval. The TYCIP was approved
by the Board of Directors on May 16, 2018. Summarized below are the proposed amendments
recommended for FY 2018/19 for all Agency’s programs.

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

The proposed increase of $10.4 million in total Uses of Funds is primarily due to projected increase
of imported water purchase from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD).
The table below provides a summary of proposed amendments by major category.

Table 1: FY 2018/19 Proposed Amendments to Total Uses of Funds
($Millions)

Adopted Proposed Amended

Uses of Funds Budget Amendments Budget

Operations & S S e
S
Capital Projects 78.4 1.4 ] 79.8

Debt Service 22.2 ' 31 & I 25.3

$251.5 $104 | 52619

Operations & Administration: The projected increase of 10,000 acre-feet of imported water
purchase from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) in the Water
Resources fund, and a proposed increase of operating fees in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
fund due to projected higher wastewater strength compositions.

Capital Projects: The proposed increase is primarily due to the acceleration of the Philadelphia
Life Station Force Main Improvement project in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) system
and other minor adjustments to Agency-wide capital projects budgeted in the Administrative
Services fund.

Debt Service: The increase is associated with the acceleration of inter-fund loan repayment to the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) from the Recycled Water program. The advance repayment
will support capital improvements to the NRW Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main.



Page 2 of 5

SOURCES OF FUNDS

The proposed increase to total Sources of Funds of $35.2 million includes a projected increase in
both wastewater and water connection fees, State grants and loans for Regional Wastewater and
Recycled Water capital projects, and inter-fund loan repayment of $3 million to the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) from the Recycled Water program. The proposed amendments
for sources of funds by major category is shown in Table 2:

Table 2: FY 2018/19 Proposed Amendment to Total Sources of Funds
($Millions)

Sources of Adopted Proposed Amended

Funds Budget Amendments Budget

User Charge $82.9 $1.3 $84.2

Connection 243 8.6 32.9
Fees

Recycled
Water Salea 18.2 0.0 18.2

Water Sales 36.0 7.0 43.0
State Loans 19.3 93 28.6
| Grants 8.2 6.6 14.8
| Property Tax 47.4 0.5 47.9
| Other 122 1.9 14.1

Total $248.5 Dbsasa L 8saT

*Other Sources include contract reimbursements, JPA reimbursements, inter-fund loan repayment
and interest earnings.

User Charges: The proposed increase of $1.3 million is primarily due to projected higher
passthrough strength and imbalance charges in the NRW north system from Sanitation District of

Los Angeles County.

Connection Fees: New wastewater connections increase 1,000 equivalent dwelling units (EDUs)
and water connections increase 1,200-meter equivalent units (MEUs) to align with current pace of
construction activity anticipated to continue in FY 2018/19. However, should the economy
slowdown or take a downturn as some economists forecast, this will significantly reduce collection
of future connections fees which are a primary source of funding for the Agency’s capital
improvement plan.

MWD Imported Water Sales: Projected increase of pass through water deliveries of $7.0 million,
increasing from 50,000 acre feet (AF) to 60,000 AF.

State Loans and Grants: Increases are the result of Agency efforts in securing State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loans to support capital projects for the Recycled Water and Regional Wastewater
programs planned for FY 2018/19. Due to uncertainty in the availability of future SRF loan
funding, a key assumption in the adopted FY 2018/19 budget was primarily pay-go funding of



Page 3 of 5

planned capital projects. The decrease of capital reimbursements in the Groundwater Recharge
program is due to changes in the execution timeline of the RMPU.

FY 2018/19 Rate Resolutions

The Agency establishes the following service rates for FY 2018/19 to support various types of
services for different programs and for other local governmental agencies who may require the
Agency’s staff support or use of Agency’s equipment. The highlights of the F'Y 2018/19 proposed
resolutions are provided in the section below, and the respective resolution documents are
presented in Attachment 4 through Attachment 8.

Table 5: Proposed FY 2018/19 Rate Resolutions

Resolution No. Description

2018-6-1 Service Rates and Excessive Strength Charges for Regional or Industrial
Wastewater Discharge

2018-6-2 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement,
and Application Fees for the Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL)

2018-6-3 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, and Application Fees
for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS)

2018-6-4 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement,
and Application Fees for the Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL)

2018-6-5 Laboratory Rates

2018-6-6 Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges

2018-6-7 Imported Water Rates

2018-6-8 Equipment Rental Fees

Resolution No. 2018-6-1, Service Rates for Wastewater Discharges to the Regional
Wastewater System for Septage, Commercial or Industrial Wastewater, and Excessive
Strength Charges

This resolution establishes service rates for processing and issuing permits to domestic,
commercial, or industrial wastewater dischargers and wastewater haulers permitted by IEUA,
service rates for processing and treatment of sanitary, commercial or industrial wastewater
deliveries to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Regional Wastewater System; and
service rates for application fees for processing and issuing of wastewater discharge permits to
industrial wastewater generators who discharge directly through pipeline connections to the
Regional Sewer System.

Resolution No. 2018-6-2, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Capital
Improvement Project (CIP) Charges, IEUA Administrative Charges, and Application and
Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees for the Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL)
This resolution establishes a rate structure for the collection of costs associated for the sewerage
service for the EWL under the Etiwanda Wastewater Line Disposal Agreement entered between
County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (Agency)



Page 4 of 5

Resolution No. 2018-6-3, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Agency
Program Charges and Application Fees for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System
(NRWS)

This resolution establishes a rate structure for the collection of costs associated for the sewerage
service for the NRW north system under the NRWS Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830
entered between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)

Resolution No. 2018-6-4, Capacity Charges, Volumetric Charges, Strength Charges, Capital
Improvement Project (CIP) Charges, IEUA Administrative Charges, and Application and
Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees for the Inland Empire Brine Line

This resolution establishes initial and monthly capacity charges, volumetric flow charges, CIP
charges, trucked wastewater delivery charges and excessive strength charges, application fees for
processing applications for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the
use of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Brine Line, NRW south system.

Resolution No. 2018-6-5, Laboratory Rates

This resolution establishes rates on a variety of laboratory analyses for local governmental
agencies who enter into agreement with the Agency for laboratory analysis services. The rates
support the laboratory staff time and supplies associated with laboratory analyses. The FY
2018/19 laboratory rates remain consistent with prior year rates.

Resolution No. 2018-6-6, Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges

This resolution establishes an extra-territorial (ET) monthly sewer service charge for system users
located within our contracting agencies boundaries but outside the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
service area. This monthly ET charge is in addition to the adopted Regional Sewer service rate.
The FY 2018/19 ET monthly sewer service rate is determined based on the Agency-wide assessed
valuation for FY 2017/18 as reported by the San Bernardino County Auditors Property Tax
Division and the estimated number of billable equivalent dwelling units (EDU) projected in the
Agency’s FY 2017/18 Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund budget. The FY
2018/19 monthly ET rate is set at $15.70 per EDU, in addition to the adopted monthly EDU rate
of $19.59.

Resolution No. 2018-6-7, Imported Water Rates

This resolution establishes rates for delivery of imported water supplies; and the rates are based
on the approved and adopted rates by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD) Board on April 10, 2018. The rates of sales of imported water are direct pass-through
charged by Metropolitan for each class of water (Tier 1 and Tier 2) to the IEUA member agencies.

Resolution No. 2018-6-8, Equipment Rental Fees

This resolution provides rental equipment rates for local governmental agencies that may
occasionally require the use of Agency equipment. The rates cover the Agency’s labor cost,
materials and supplies, and fuel costs. The cost for rental equipment in FY 2018/19 increases
slightly to allow for increased fuel costs.



Page 5 of 5

Conclusion

The proposed increase in total Uses of Funds of $10.4 million and the proposed increase of $35.2
million in total Sources of Funds is projected to increase total Agency fund reserve by a net of
$24.8 million for FY 2018/19. Fund reserve support the Agency’s operations, debt obligations,
Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP), sinking funds needed for long term capital
expenditures and unplanned expenditures.

The proposed amendment to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Agency’s programs is
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater
Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices.



REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax
Cost Reimbursement JPA
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Recycled Water Sales
Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital
Regional System Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Cost Reimbursement
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
MWD Water Purchases
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

CSDLAC 4Rs

IERCA investment

Capital Construction and Expansion
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Service
Operation support
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
One Water

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT

FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies
Capital Expansion & Replacement
CCRA Capital Construction
Water Connection
Rehabilitation/Replacement
CSDLAC Prepayment
Water Resource Capital
Debt Service & Redemption
Self Insurance Program
Employee Retirement Benefit
Sinking Fund
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30
*Numbers may not total due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 BUDGET AMENDMENT
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - BY PROGRAM FUND (In Thousands)

FY 2016/17{ FY 2017i18 | FY 2018/19 FY 2018/18 PROPOSED AMENDMENT
Regional Regional
. Non- Wast Wastewat:
Administrative | Reclaimable Capitat Operations &| Recharge Recycied Water
PROJECTED Services . Wastewater | Improvement | Maintenance Water Water Resources
ACTUAL ACTUAL ADOPTED Program ___Program Fund Program Program Program Program TOTAL
$73,173 $78,852 $82,885 $0 $13,204 $0 $64,743 $0 $0 $6,207 $84,244
1,972 1,972 1,972 1,972 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,972
5,804 6,094 6,460 1,203 0 0 3,892 989 0 0 6,084
120 506 493 0 0 93 186 0 400 679
1,399 1,421 1,492 350 497 800 32 577 110 2,596
16,385 17,745 18,188 0 0 0 0 18,188 0 18,188
29,908 36,040 0 0 0 42,996
128,760 47,530, $13.644 | $497 | $69,528 |
$43,702 $44,074 $45,455 $0 $0 $31,127 $9,549 $0 $2,170 $3,070 $45,916
35,923 32,260 24,251 0 0 26,496 0 0 6,416 0 32,912
9,271 12,244 19,251 0 0 7,768 4,000 8,909 7,909 0 28,586
12,295 5,658 8,244 0 0 0 5,360 652 6,710 2,060 14,782
1,454 1,706 2,903 0 0 0 0 802 72 0 874
(752) 1,075 898 2 100 1 795 0 0 0 898
0 0 0 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,000
$101,893 $97,017 $101,002 $2 $3,100 $65,392 $19,704 $10,364 $23,277 _$5122!  $126,968
$230,653 $244,608 $248,533 $3,407 $16,744 $65,889 $89,232 $11,570 $42,042 $54,842 | $283,726
$46,646 $44,797 $1,573 $2,390 $4,145 $30,529 $592 $2,461 $45,937
15,699 13,705 377 100 220 11,747 371 5,640 20,240
7,907 8,722 710 80 0 6,248 75 0 9,136
11,587 12,888 21 7,886 254 2,268 8 2,993 13,440
4,259 4,181 0 134 0 4,562 0 0 4,696
6,967 10,627 3,841 133 420 3,752 922 292 10,189
2,071 2,081 2,538 24 0 8 15 60 2,647
4,094 4,334 0 26 0 4,408 0 0 4,433
3,012 2,956 417 110 0 2,200 90 0 3,038
29,908 41,001 0 0 0 0 42,996 42,996
599 382 1,292 3,600 44 ! 242 72
" 9 T 95084 | $56eA | :
$689 $721 $0
0 0 0
29,411 3,950 0
$524 $243 $296 $32 $1 $174 $0 $83 $3 $0 $293
8,161 6,158 6,508 0 307 3,114 175 368 2,657 0 6,622
62,008 15,259 15,360 0 294 8,922 177 710 5,256 0 15,360
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 0 3,000
$70,693 $21,661 $22,164 $32 $602 $12,211 $352 ) &m 0 &I ﬁ j
$0 $0 $0 $889 ($30) $1,073 ($1,901) $986 ($1,016) $0 $0
0 0) 0 0 0 (2,981) 0 2,400 0 0
0 0 0 377 (13) 0 (351) (706) 0 (0)
0 0 0 339 972 (6,765) 5,454 0 0 0
ﬁ? %} 0 17 @g 0 0 (1,652‘ 626 E?:
($2,890) $26,147 ($2,978) $698 $1,136 $7,580 $21,822
187,114 184,224 143,744 15,017 9,023 77,416 210,37
T[_s140.767 §i5.714 70,159 §84.996 231
$36,876 $35,963 $37,330 $1,327 $7,096 $0 $21,809 $978 $3,351 $6,348 $40,911
28,534 17,247 4,906 0 1,756 2,310 0 500 16,909 0 21,475
31,710 56,946 14,386 0 0 64,442 0 0 0 0 64,442
4,590 9,753 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,464 0 12,464
20,990 21,201 22,895 0 0 0 21,201 0 0 0 21,201
689 705 721 0 721 0 0 0 0 0 721
4,217 1,222 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,657 1,557
15,953 29,133 35,944 0 586 18,245 1,314 1,046 8,766 0 29,956
6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,000
4,717 7,659 8,698 8,387 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,387
29,949 24,542 9,886 0 0 0 25,078 0 0 0 25,078
1 2 10i371 $140£67 ,‘,‘.5&714 $10,159 384‘9% 5503493 w AVA92) $7|,994 32331'.9.,3




FY 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendments

ﬁ;\ inland Empire Utilities Agency June 2018

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



USES OF FUNDS - ALL FUNDS

GUIlons) e

W Adopted Budget Proposed Amendments Amended Budget

Operations & | $150.9 $5.9 $156.8
Administration

Capital Projects 78.4 1.4 79.8
Debt Service 22.2 3.1 25:3
Total $251.5 $104 $261.9

‘ ‘; Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Rt A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



SOURCES OF FUNDS — ALL FUNDS

($ Millions) —

Adopted Proposed |
Sources of Funds Budget e SR, Amended Budget

User Charge $82.9 $1.3 $84.2
Recycled Water 18.2 0.0 18.2
Sales

Water Sales 36.0 7.0 43.0
State Loans 19.3 9.3 28.6
lGrante il 8.2 6.6 14.8
Property Tax 47.4 0.5 47.9
12.2 1.9 14.1
$248.5 $35.2 | $283.7

*Other Sources include contract reimbursements, JPA reimbursements, inter-fund loan repayment
and interest earnings.

-
q ‘\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency
.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY E’



RATE RESOLUTIONS

Service Rates and Excessive Strength Charges for Regional or Industrial
Wastewater Discharge

Resolution No.
2018-6-1

2018-6-2 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement, and

Application Fees for the Etiwanda Wastewater Line (EWL)

2018-6-3 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, and Application Fees for the

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System (NRWS)

2018-6-4 Service Rates on Capacity, Volumetric, Strength, Capital Improvement, and

Application Fees for the Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL)
2018-6-5 Laboratory Rates

2018-6-6 Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges

2018-6-7 Imported Water Rates

2018-6-8 Equipment Rental Fees

~
‘ ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. - PETI——

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Recommendation

- e

« Hold a pubilic hearing to receive public comments on the
proposed budget amendment at the June 20, Board meeting;

« Approve amendments to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budgei;

 Approve the inter fund loan repayment of $3 million from the
Recycled Water fund to the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater in FY
2018/19; and

« Approve Rate Resolutions No. 2018-6-1 through 2018-6-8.

The proposed amendments to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget are consistent with the
IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater
Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices.

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Banad h SCIPAL WATER DISTRICY



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING SERVICE RATES FOR WASTEWATER
DISCHARGERS TO THE REGIONAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM FOR
SEPTAGE, COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATERS, AND
EXCESSIVE STRENGTH CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish service rates for processing and issuing
permits to domestic, commercial, or industrial wastewater dischargers and wastewater
haulers permitted by IEUA, and service rates for processing and treatment of sanitary,
commercial or industrial wastewater deliveries to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(Agency)'s Regional Wastewater System;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing and issuing
of wastewater discharge permits to industrial wastewater generators who discharge
directly through pipeline connections to the Regional Sewer System;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, pursuant
to Ordinance No. 97, may establish said service rates by resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2018:

Section1 That Wastewater Permit Application for Domestic \Wastewater
Hauler fees is as follow:

Initial Permit Application Fee $242.00
Permit Renewal Fee $121.00

Section 2 That wastewater volumetric fee for domestic and industrial
wastewater hauler is as follow:

For each load up to 2,000 gallons $76.77
Loads in excess of 2,000 gallons $ 0.038 per one (1) gallon

Section 3  That a rate schedule effective July 1, 2018, for delivery of domestic
and industrial wastewater to regional plants with excessive biochemical oxygen
demand and suspended solids is hereby established as follows:



Resolution No. 2018-6-1
Regional Rates

Page 2 of 5
Quantity Rate
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) in excess _
of 434 mg/L $ 290.28 per 1,000 Ib (dry weight)

Suspended Solids (SS) in excess of 415 mg/L $ 313.18 per 1,000 Ib (dry weight)

Section4 A Non-Compliance fee of $150.00 shall be assessed to reinstate
elapsed or expired insurance requirements.

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators who discharge
directly through pipeline connection to the Regional Sewer System
shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included):

Categorical Industrial User $4,235.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,029.00
with Production Based Standards, add $545.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,057.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,086.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,541.00

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $3,146.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $545.00
with Production Based Standards, add $303.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,029.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $787.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $545.00

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application,
Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal fees
for wastewater generators whose wastewater is hauled away, i.e., by
a wastewater trucking company, and discharged into the NRWS
sewer system shall be:



Resolution No. 2018-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 3 of 5

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $2,662.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,029.00
with Production Based Standards, add $545.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,057.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $1,573.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $1,029.00

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $2,178.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $545.00
with Production Based Standards, add $303.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,029.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $787.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $545.00

g:.ctlon 7 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall $1.573.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the

quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the

conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions or

modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:

Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of

Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc.

Section 8 That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $787.00

That for change of business name or ownership only with no $242.00

process changes shall be:

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than
25%. Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to,
the following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits,
Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without Process
Changes, etc.



Resolution No. 2018-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 4 of 5

Section 9  That IEUA will pass on to wastewater permit holder any other charges,
such as, but not limited to, excessive strength charges, laboratory analysis charges,
inspection activity charges, etc.

Section 11 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 12 That all provisions of the Regional Wastewater Ordinance and any
amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect.

Section 13 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-
6-1 is hereby rescinded in its entirety.

* % %

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018

Steven J. Elie
President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-1
Regional Rates
Page 5 of 5

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
[, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-1 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT (CIP) CHARGES, IEUA ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES,
APPLICATION AND WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT
APPLICATION FEES FOR THE ETIWANDA WASTEWATER LINE (EWL)
FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2018/19.

WHEREAS, Etiwanda Wastewater Line Disposal Agreement (Agreement) was
entered between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs
associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate industries with Etiwanda Wastewater Line
Capacity Unit (EWLCU), in order to collect such charges;

WHEREAS, one EWLCU for the EWL is defined as an equalized discharge not to
exceed a flow rate of 15 gallons per minute;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications
for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the
Agency's EWL;

WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public
Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is
available and at reasonable cost;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99,
may establish said fees and charges by Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2018



Resolution No. 2018-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 2 of 7

Section 1  That the acquisition of capacity rights shall be as follows:
(A) CAPACITY RIGHT ACQUISITION RATE

That the purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) EWLCU for the EWL
shall be $215,000.00 per an equalized flow rate not to exceed 15 gallons per
minute. This charge shall be paid in full upon the execution of the Capacity Right
Agreement.

Section 2  That the monthly charges for discharge to the EWL are as follows:

(A) CAPACITY CHARGES

For discharge to the EWL, which reaches the jurisdiction of the CSDLAC, the
monthly Capacity Charge is $78.00 per month per each EWLCU.

(B) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM CHARGES:

The monthly Capital Improvements Program (CIP) charge for EWL is $90.00 per
month per each EWLCU.

(C) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES

The Volumetric Charge for EWL is $736.00 per Million Gallons. The minimum
Volumetric Charge for discharge of 100,000 gallons or less per each EWLCU
per month is $73.60 per month per each EWLCU.

(D) STRENGTH CHARGES

That Strength Charges are for excessive Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) and
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and are applicable to all discharges to the EWL.
The rates are as follows:

PARAMETER RATE
COD $130.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)
TSS $368.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)




Resolution No. 2018-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 3 of 7

Strength charges for the EWL discharges are calculated from the average of all
the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced on a quarterly
basis. If there is no sample data for a given month, strength charges for that
month shall be determined by using the average of all available data within the
billing quarter.

(E) AGENCY CIP AND O&M CHARGES

Agency CIP and O&M Charges of 50% shall be added to the charges of Section
2(A), 2(C), and 2(D).

(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT

This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding is
exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first. New Users
who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit in effect at
the time of connection to the recycled water system.

Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit shall
start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate, and shall
decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024.

For Fiscal Year 2018/19, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $267.01 per million
gallons of recycled water used.

Section3 OTHER CHARGES

IEUA will pass on any other charges from CSDLAC invoiced to the Agency to
dischargers to the EWL, such as, but not limited to, flow and strength imbalances
charges, permit fees, inspection fees, analytical fees, etc.

Section 4 That Application fees for a EWL Capacity Right $242.00
Agreement shall be: '
Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application,
Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal fees
for wastewater generators who discharge directly through pipeline
connection to the EWL sewer system shall be:



Resolution No. 2018-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 4 of 7

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees
(Ownership Change with Process Changes included):

Categorical Industrial User $4,235.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,029.00
with Production Based Standards, add $545.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,057.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,086.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,541.00

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $3,146.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $545.00
with Production Based Standards, add $303.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,029.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User . $787.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $545.00

geeptlon 6 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall $1,573.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions
or modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc.

Section 7 That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $787.00

That for change of business name with no process changes shall

be: $242.00

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than
25%. Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to,
the following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits,
Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without Process
Changes, etc.



Resolution No. 2018-6-2

EWL Rates
Page 5 of 7
Section 8 Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing Chargg

Section 9 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the
above sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating
such process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 10 That all provisions of the Etiwanda Wastewater Line Ordinance
and any amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force
and effect.

Section 11 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resoiution
No. 2017-6-2 pertaining to the EWL is hereby rescinded in its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 6 of 7

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Steven J. Elie

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2018-6-2
EWL Rates
Page 7 of 7

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
[, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency?,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-2 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CAPACITY CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC
CHARGES, STRENGTH CHARGES, AGENCY PROGRAM CHARGES,
AND APPLICATION FEES FOR THE NON-RECLAIMABLE
WASTEWATER SYSTEM (NRWS) FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2018/19

WHEREAS, NRWS Wastewater Disposal Agreement No. 4830 (Agreement) has
been adopted between County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (CSDLAC) and
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency);

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish a rate structure for the collection of costs
associated for the sewerage service under this Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate User with Non Reclaimable Wastewater
System Capacity Unit (NRWSCU), in order to collect such charges;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution
of the Solids Discrepancy at East End (SDee) monitoring facility determined by the
Fractional Solids Discrepancy (FSD;) formula;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to allocate individual Users their fractional contribution
of the Volumetric, Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD), and NRWSCU discrepancies at
East End monitoring facility as determined by the preceding fiscal year's monitoring data;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications
for NRWSCU Allocations and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s NRWS;

WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public
Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is
available and at reasonable cost;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 99,
may establish said fees and charges by Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2018:



Resolution No. 2018-6-3

NRWS Rates
Page 2 of 7

Sectio

(A)

n1 Thatthe acquisition of wastewater discharge right shall be as follows:

NRWSCU ACQUISITION RATES

. A NRWSCU for the NRWS is determined by the following formula:

Flow,pa couppd) TSSppa
NRWSCU = (0.6513 x —- ) + (0.1325 x —2t) 4 (0.2162 x W)

Where:
gpd = gallons per day
ppd = pounds per day

The minimum number of NRWSCU shall be 25 NRWSCU.

The purchase rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU shall be as
established by CSDLAC or $4,172.00 per NRWSCU.

The optional annual lease rate for the right to discharge one (1) NRWSCU
shall be 5% per year of the purchase rate, i.e. $208.60 per NRWSCU per
each year.

The above charges shall be paid in full upon the execution of the NRWSCU
purchase or lease.

Section 2 That the monthly charges for discharge to the NRWS are:

(A)

(B)

(©)

VOLUMETRIC CHARGES

For discharge to the NRWS, the monthly volumetric charge is $912.00 per
million gallons of discharge.

PEAK FLOW CHARGES

For discharge to the NRWS, the monthly Peak Flow (PF) Charge shall be
$346.00 per million gallons of volumetric discharge.

STRENGTH CHARGES

That Strength Charges are for excessive Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD)
and Total Suspended Solids (TSS) and are applicable to all discharges to
the NRWS. The rates are as follows:

PARAMETER RATE
COD $161.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)
TSS $456.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)




Resolution No. 2018-6-3
NRWS. Rates

Page 3 of 7

(D)

(E)

(F)

Strength charges for the NRWS discharges are calculated from the average
of all the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced on a
quarterly basis. If there is no sample data for a given month, strength
charges for that month shall be determined by using the average of all
available data within the billing quarter.

AGENCY O&M Charge

The Agency’s O&M charge shall be $19.90 per NRWSCU per month.
AGENCY CIP CHARGE

The Agency’s capital improvement program charge shall be $7.60 per
NRWSCU per month.

RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT

This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding
is exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first. New
Users who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit
in effect at the time of connection to the recycled water system.

Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit
shall start at 50% of the IEUA’'s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate,
and shall decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024.

For Fiscal Year 2018/19, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $267.00 per
million gallons of recycled water used.

Section3 IMBALANCE CHARGES

(A)

SOLIDS DISCREPANCY CHARGES for NRWS

Solids Discrepancy Charge for an industry (SDC;) shall be calculated on a
monthly basis and invoiced on a quarterly basis. The charge shall be
calculated by multiplying the individual industry's Fractional Solids
Discrepancy (FSD)) by the Total Solids Discrepancy at East End monitoring
facility (TSDeg) and by TSS rate:

SDC; = (FSD;) x (TSDgg) x (TSS rate)

Individual industry’s FSD; for the NRWS is determined by the FSD;formula
to allocate the individual industry’s solids contribution to the total solids
discrepancy, based on their contribution to the overall loading of Alkalinity,
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD), Dissolved Calcium, and Flow.



Resolution No. 2018-6-3
NRWS Rates
Page 4 of 7

Alk;
FSD; = 0.061 x L ] +0.543 x [
lky

Flow,
]+0040x[c ]+0356x OW‘]

BOD; Flowy

Where:

FSD;= Fractional Solids Discrepancy for individual discharger (/)

Alk; = Individual dissolved alkalinity loading to the NRWS for discharger (i)
Alkr = Combined dissolved alkalinity loading from all dischargers to the NRWS
BOD,; = Individual BODs loading to the NRWS for discharger (i)

BODt = Combined BOD:s loading from all dischargers to the NRWS

Ca; = Individual dissolved calcium loading to the NRWS for discharger (i)

Car = Combine dissolved calcium loading from all dischargers to the NRWS
Flow; = Individual flow contribution to the NRWS from discharger (i)

Flowr = Combined flow from all dischargers to the NRWS

(B) OTHER IMBALANCE CHARGES

IEUA will pass to NRWS dischargers any other charges from CSDLAC
invoiced to the Agency as a result of imbalance in the NRWS, including
volumetric, COD, and NRWSCU imbalance charges. The charges shall be
calculated on pro rata share for each component and invoiced on a quarterly
basis.

Section4 OTHER CHARGES
IEUA will pass on any other charges from CSDLAC invoiced to the Agency to

dischargers to the NRWS, such as, but not limited to, permit fees, inspection fees,
analytical fees, etc.

Section 5 That Application fee for a NRWS Capacity Unit

Purchase or Annual Lease shall be: $242.00

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application,

Ownership Change with Process Changes, and Permit Renewal

fees for wastewater generators who discharge directly through

pipeline connection to the NRWS sewer system shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees

(Ownership Change with Process Changes included):

Categorical Industrial User $4,235.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,029.00
with Production Based Standards, add $545.00
with Multiple Categories, add - $2,057.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,086.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,541.00

Permit Renewal Fees:



Resolution No. 2018-6-3

NRWS Rates
Page 5 of 7
Categorical Industrial User $3,146.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $545.00
with Production Based Standards, add $303.00
with Multiple Categories, add $1,029.00
Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $787.00
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $545.00

g:f:tlon 7 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shall $1,573.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions
or modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of
Control Equipment, Process Changes, etc.

Section 8 That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $787.00

'gt;?t for change of business name with no process changes shall $242.00

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification
does not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than
25%. Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to,
the following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge
Limits, Addition of Control Equipment, Ownership Change without
Process Changes, etc.

Section 9  Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing ~ No Charge

Section 10 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 11 That all provisions of the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Ordinance
and any amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force
and effect.

Section 12 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution No.
2017-6-3 pertaining to the NRWS is hereby rescinded in its entirety.

* % k



Resolution No. 2018-6-3
NRWS Rates
Page 6 of 7

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Steven J. Elie
President of the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2018-6-3
NRWS Rates
Page 7 of 7

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-3 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING INITIAL AND MONTHLY CAPACITY
CHARGES, VOLUMETRIC CHARGES, EXCESS STRENGTH
CHARGES, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (CIP) CHARGES,
IEUA  ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES, APPLICATION AND
WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT APPLICATION FEES FOR THE
INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE (BRINE LINE) FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY)
2018/19.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish initial and monthly capacity charges,
volumetric flow charges, CIP charges, trucked wastewater delivery charges and
excessive strength charges;

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish application fees for processing applications
for Capacity Right Agreements and Wastewater Discharge Permits for the use of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency)'s Brine Line;

WHEREAS, one Agency Capacity Unit (CU) is defined as an equalized discharge
at the flow rate of 15 gallons per minute (GPM);

WHEREAS, under Section 13550, et seq., of the California Water Code, a Public
Agency may require industries to use recycled water for certain purposes, where it is
available and at reasonable cost;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency, pursuant to Ordinance No. 96,
may establish said fees and charges by Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES,
AND ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2017

Section 1  That the Initial Capacity Charge for the purchase of Agency Capacity
Rights shall be set at $215,000.00 per CU.

Section 2  That the monthly charges for discharge to the Brine Line are as
follows:

(A) CAPACITY CHARGES:
For discharge to the Brine Line, which reaches jurisdiction of the Santa Ana

Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), the monthly Capacity Charge is
$406.60 per CU.



Resolution No. 2018-6-4

|IEBL Rates
Page 2 of 7

(B) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM CHARGES:

The monthly Capital Improvements Program (CIP) charge for Brine Line is
$90.00 per CU per month.

(C) VOLUMETRIC CHARGES

For discharge to the Brine Line, the monthly Volumetric Charge is $946.00
per Million Gallons of discharge. The minimum Volumetric Charge for
discharge of 100,000 gallons or less per CU per month is $94 .60 per CU
per month.

(D) STRENGTH CHARGES

That Strength Charges are applicable to all discharges to the Brine Line, via
pipeline or hauled by truck, for excessive Biochemical Oxygen Demand
(BOD), and Total Suspended Solids (TSS). The rates are as follows:

QUANTITY RATE
BOD $307.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)
TSS $429.00 per 1,000 pounds (dry weight)

Strength charges for the Brine Line discharges are calculated from the
average of all the samples collected during the calendar month and invoiced
on a monthly basis. If there is no sample data for a given month, strength
charges for that month shall be determined by using the average of all
available data within the billing quarter or other appropriate period.

(E) AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

Agency Administrative Charges of 50% shall be added to the charges of
Section 2(A), 2(C), and 2(D).

(F) RECYCLED WATER USAGE CREDIT FOR BRINE LINE

This program is for recycled water (RW) Users and shall end when funding
is exhausted or not later than June 30, 2024, whichever comes first. New
Users who qualify for this program shall be given the recycled water credit
in effect at the time of connection to the recycled water system.

Recycled Water Users, including contracting agencies, shall be given a
monetary credit based on the actual amount of RW used. The RW credit
shall start at 50% of the IEUA’s FY 2014/15 recycled water direct sale rate,
and shall decline at 5% intervals per year through FY 2023/2024.



Resolution No. 2018-6-4

IEBL Rates
Page 3 of 7

For FY 2018/19, the Recycled Water Usage Credit is $267.01 per million
gallons of recycled water used.

(G)

Other Charges

IEUA will pass on any other charges from SAWPA invoiced to the Agency
to dischargers to the Brine Line, such as, but not limited to, flow and strength
imbalances charges, permit fees, inspection fees, analytical fees, etc.

Section 3

For trucked discharges to the Brine Line, the wastewater discharge

rate shall be based on the applicable Tiered Schedule as established by the higher
concentration value for BOD or TSS. The Brine Line Tiered Rate Schedule for
Trucks is shown in Table 1.

Table 1 — Brine Line Tiered Rate Schedule for Trucks

Incremental Charge Concentrations over 100 mg/L
Tiered BOD/ TSS Volumetric Charge | above 5,000 galions, BOD Charge TSS Charge
Schedule Concentration Up to 5,000 gallons | $ per one (1) gallon $ per lh $ per b
Brine Lefﬁﬁaf]”fogssgm $294.22 $0.015

Non-Brine | | oo‘?nog‘?L"a'nLSh?gher $294.22 $0.015 $0.750 $0.716

Section 4 That Application fees for a Capacity Right Agreement

“hall he $242.00

shall be:

Section 5 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application

and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators who discharge

directly through pipeline connection to the NRWS sewer system shall

be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:

Categorical Industrial User $4,235.00
with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add $1,029.00
with Production Based Standards, add $545.00
with Multiple Categories, add $2,057.00

Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User $3,086.00

Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User $2,541.00




Resolution No. 2018-6-4
IEBL Rates
Page 4 of 7

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add

with Production Based Standards, add

with Multiple Categories, add
Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User

Section 6 That Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application
and Permit Renewal fees for wastewater generators whose
wastewater is hauled away, i.e., by a wastewater trucking company,
and discharged into the NRWS sewer system shall be:

Initial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application Fees:

Categorical Industrial User

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add

with Production Based Standards, add

with Multiple Categories, add
Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User

Permit Renewal Fees:

Categorical Industrial User

with Combined Waste Stream Formula, add

with Production Based Standards, add

with Multiple Categories, add
Non-Categorical, Significant Industrial User
Non-Categorical, Non-Significant Industrial User

Section 7  That initial Wastewater Hauler Permit application and
Permit Renewal fees for the North NRWS shall be:

Initial Permit Application for Wastewater Hauler
Permit Renewal for Wastewater Hauler

$3,146.00
$545.00
$303.00
$1,029.00
$787.00
$545.00

$2,662.00
$1,029.00

$545.00
$2,057.00
$1,573.00
$1,029.00

$2,178.00
$545.00
$303.00
$1,029.00
$787.00
$545.00

$242.00
$121.00



Resolution No. 2018-6-4
IEBL Rates
Page 5 of 7

South NRWS Wastewater Hauler Permit Application and Permit
Renewal are processed and administered by Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority (SAWPA).

Section 8 That Permit Revision or Facility Expansion fees shallbe:  $1,573.00

Permit Revisions shall be required if the modification affects the
quantity/quality of the wastewater discharge to deviate from the
conditions in the current permit by more than 25%. Such additions or
modifications include, but are not limited to, the following:
Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits, Addition of
Control Equipment, etc.

Section 9 That Permit Addendum fees shall be: $787.00

That for change of business name or ownership only shall be: $242.00

Permit Addendum shall be required if the addition or modification does
not affect the existing wastewater quantity/quality by more than 25%.
Such additions or modifications include, but are not limited to, the
following: Maintenance, Monitoring, Change of Discharge Limits,
Addition of Control Equipment, etc.

Section 10 _Toxic Organic Management Plan (TOMP) Processing No Charge

Section 11 Miscellaneous processing fees that do not fall under any of the above
sections shall be charged based on time and material of staff(s) evaluating such
process using adopted labor rates for the current fiscal year.

Section 12 That all provisions of the Brine Line Ordinance and any amendments
thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect.

Section 13 That upon the effective date of this Resolution, the Resolution
No. 2017-6-4 pertaining to the Inland Empire Brine Line (also known as South
NRWS) is hereby rescinded in its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-4
IEBL Rates
Page 6 of 7

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018.

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Steven J. Elie

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2018-6-4
IEBL Rates
Page 7 of 7

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
[, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-4 as adopted at

a regular Board meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING CHARGES FOR LABORATORY
ANALYSES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

WHEREAS, The Agency occasionally enters into agreements with other local
governmental agencies to perform laboratory analyses; and

WHEREAS, the most efficient and practical method of charging for this work is through
the establishment of a price for each analysis.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND
ORDERS, that, effective July 1, 2018, the single item prices for laboratory analyses are as
shown on Exhibit 1 attached hereto.

Upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-6-5 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-5
Laboratory Fees
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018.

Steven J. Elie
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-5
Laboratory Fees
Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-5, was adopted at

a regular meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-5
Laboratory Fees
Page 4 of 4

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

LABORATORY PRICES - FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

~ InorganicChemisty e . InorganicChemistry
" Test . Method. ‘Price , Test .| Method

Alkalinity, Total SM 2320B $14.80 Silica EPA 200.7 $9.90
Ammonia as Nitrogen EPA 350.1 $14.80 Sulfate EPA 300.0 $9.00
Anion Sum SM 1050 $2.20 Sulfide, Dissolved SM 4500-S D $21.90
BOD, Soluble SM 5210 $43.70 Sulfide, Total SM 4500-SD $18.10
BOD, Total SM 5210 $38.30 Surfactants (MBAS) SM 5540C $49.00
Bromide EPA 300.0 $11.00 TDS SM 2540C $14.80
Cation Sum SM 1050 $2.20 TDS, Fixed/Volatile SM 2540E $21.90
Chloride EPA 300.0 $9.00 TKN EPA 351.2 $59.00
Chlorine Residual SM 4500-Cl G $16.40 TOC SM 5310B $32.80
COD SM 5220D $32.80 TOC SM 5310C $24.60
Color SM 2120B $5.00 Total Solids SM 2540B $11.00
Conductivity SM 2510 $8.80 TSS SM 2540D $14.80
Corrosivity SM 2330B $40.50 Turbidity EPA 180.1 $8.80

If Alkalinity, Ca, EC, or pH are requested on the sample, Uranium pCi/L EPA 200.8 $27.30

Corrosivity cost is reduced by their respective prices. Volatile Solids SM 2540E $16.40
Cyanide, Available EPA OIA-1677 $40.00 Volatile Suspended Solids SM 2540E $21.90
Cyanide, Free ASTM D7237 $27.40 _
Cyanide, Total ASTM D7284 $29.50 0
Dissolved Organic Carbon SM 5310B $39.30 W fas o
Dissolved Organic Carbon SM 5310C $32.80 Bioassay, C.Dubia, Chronic EPA 1002 $1,081.50
Dissolved Oxygen EPA 360.1 $12.10 Coliform, Fecal SM 9221E $24.60
Fluoride EPA 300.0 $9.30 Coliform, Total (10 Tube) SM 9221B $21.90
Fluoride SM 4500-F C $16.40 Coliform, Total (15 Tube) SM 9221B $24.60
Hardness, Total (Calculation) [EPA 200.7 $21.20 Heterotrophic Plate Count SM 9215B $19.70

Calculation is reduced by their respective prices.
Hardness, Total SM 2340C $18.101 [ n
Mercury EPA 245.2 $39.30 {0 [
Metals Digestion (liquid) $16.40 Acrolein & Acrylonitrile EPA 624 $147.40
Metals Digestion (solid) $43.60 MTBE EPA 524.2 $122.80
Metals by ICP EPA 200.7 $9.80 Pesticides EPA 608 $240.20
Metals by ICP/MS EPA 200.8 $9.80 Pesticides w/ PCBs EPA 608 $305.70
Nitrate as Nitrogen EPA 300.0 $9.00 PCBs EPA 608 $240.20
Nitrite as Nitrogen EPA 300.0 $9.00 Semi-Volatiles (Short list DW) EPA 525 $322.10
Nitrogen, Organic Various $71.00 Semi-Volatiles (Acid Extractables) |EPA 625 $245.70
0il & Grease, Polar (FOG) EPA1664B $62.30 Semi-Volatiles (Base/Neutrals) EPA 625 $245.70
0il & Grease, Non-polar EPA1664B $32.80 Semi-Volatiles (BNA) EPA 625 $354.90
0il & Grease, Total EPA1664B $29.50 Tert-Butyl Alcohol (TBA) EPA 524.2 MOD | $147.40
pH SM 4500-H+ B $5.00 Thiobencarb EPA 525 $294.70
Phosphorus, Ortho EPA 300.0 $9.00 Volatiles, DW EPA 524.2 $147.40
Phosphorus, Total EPA 200.7 $10.00 Volatiles, WW EPA 624 $163.80




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
ESTABLISHING EXTRA-TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR
SYSTEM USERS OUTSIDE THE AGENCY’S BOUNDARIES FOR FISCAL
YEAR (FY) 2018/19

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish an extra-territorial monthly sewer service charge
for system user whose property served is located outside the boundaries of Improvement
District “C” of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency); and

WHEREAS, the charge shall be “A” dollars per equivalent dweliing unit (EDU) per
month. “A” shall be determined annually by the Agency before July 1 and will be set at the
amount of certain sewer taxes per EDU being received from the taxable area within
Improvement District “C”; and

WHEREAS, these taxes are to be the Improvement District “C” portion of taxes plus the
portion of the Agency’s General Taxes applied each year to the Regional Wastewater Systems
and the General Administrative expenditures for the Regional Wastewater Systems; and

WHEREAS, modification to this resolution may be included in future rate resolutions.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, AND
ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2018:

Section 1. That the monthly sewer service rate be determined based on the Agency-
wide assessed valuation for FY 2017/18 as reported by the San Bernardino County Auditors
Property Tax Division and the estimated number of billed EDU’s listed in the Agency’'s FY
2017/18 Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund budget, as shown in Exhibit
1; and

Section 2. That the extra-territorial monthly sewer service charge should be set at a
rate of $15.70 per month per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) in addition to the FY 2018/19
adopted monthly EDU rate of $19.59.

Section 3. That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-6-6 is
hereby rescinded in its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-6
FY 2017/18 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018.

Steven J. Elie
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-6
FY 2017/18 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge
Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-6 was adopted at a Board

Meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-6
FY 2017/18 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge
Page 4 of 4

AVERAGE VALUE OF AN EDU FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
CITY OF FONTANA MONTHLY EXTRA-TERRITORIAL USER SURCHARGE

The information utilized includes the EDU projections identified in the Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance Fund budget and the San Bernardino County Auditors' report which lists the Agency's assessed
valuation for FY 2017/18. Based on this information the estimated average value of an EDU within the Agency is as
follows:

FY 2017/18 Agency Assessed Value - $ 103,519,280,007

FY 2017/18 Projected number of EDU's within Agency 274,156 EDU per month

$103,519,280,007 divided by 274,156 = 3 377,593
Annual tax obligation is calculated by:
$377,593 multiply by 0.000499 = $ 188.42 peryear

(adjusted Agency tax rate)
= $ 15.70 per month



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
ESTABLISHING IMPORTED WATER RATES.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Division Il, Part I, Section 201 of Ordinance No. 104, the Board
of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (Agency) establishes, from time to time, rates for

water sold or delivered by direct connections to Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (MWD) facilities;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency establishes rates for delivery of
imported water supplies; and the rates are based on the approved and adopted rates by the
MWD Board on April 10, 2018; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND
ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2018, and January 1, 2019:

Section 1. That the rates of sales of imported water are direct pass-through charged by
Metropolitan for each class of water. The rates, by class of water are as follows:

(@) FORTIER 1 FULL SERVICE UNTREATED
WATER - i.e., domestic and municipal purposes:

01/1/2018 — 12/31/2018 $695.00 per acre foot
01/1/2019 — 12/31/2019 $731.00 per acre foot

(b) FORTIER 2 FULL SERVICE UNTREATED
WATER - i.e., domestic and municipal purposes:

01/1/2018 — 12/31/2018 $781.00 per acre foot
01/1/2019 — 12/31/2019 $817.00 per acre foot



Resolution No. 2018-6-7
Page 2 of 4

(c) FOR GROUND WATER STORAGE PROGRAM

REPLENISHMENT WATER UNTREATED - This rate is available contingent upon
the requirements of Metropolitan’s Administrative Code, and includes water
delivered for groundwater replenishment and storage, by direct or in-lieu methods.

01/1/2018 — 12/31/2018 (NO RATE AVAILABLE)
01/1/2019 — 12/31/2019 (NO RATE AVAILABLE)

(d) METROPOLITAN WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATION PLAN (WSAP) PENALTY
RATES - Reduced imported water allocations caused by the adoption of a WSAP
will reduce a member agencies Tier 1 allocation pursuant to Resolution 2016-9-1.
Penalty rates will be applied in accordance to Metropolitans WSAP to IEUA and its
member agencies if IEUA exceeds its imported water allocation” from MWD and is
invoiced by MWD for WSAP penalty rates, during FY 2018/19. Any such penalty
rates shall be “passed through” to the appropriate agency that caused the
imposition of a penalty rate by MWD.

Section 2. That IEUA will impose any Metropolitan rates and charges, applicable to
each service connection, if invoiced by Metropolitan to IEUA during FY 2018/19.

Section 3. That the Metropolitan levied Capacity Charge ($/cfs) shall be as follows:

01/1/2018 — 12/31/2018 $ 8,700 per cubic foot per second (cfs)
01/1/2019 — 12/31/2019 $ 8,600 per cubic foot per second (cfs)

Section 4. That a minimum charge of $1,000 per month will be collected from any
active Metropolitan full service industrial connection beginning 7/1/2018 through
6/30/2019.

Section 5. That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-6-7 is
hereby rescinded in its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-7
Page 3 0of 4

ADOPTED this 20" day of June, 2018.

Steven J. Elie

President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-7
Page 4 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
|, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-7, was adopted at a regular

meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* is required by Agency
Ordinance No. 28, Section 3, to establish, from time to time, rates for rental of maintenance and
construction equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND
ORDERS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 28, that the rates for equipment rental are as shown in
Exhibit 1 attached hereto and are effective July 1, 2018.

Upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-6-8 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No. 2018-6-8
Equipment Rental
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 20t day of June, 2018.

Steven J. Elie
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-8
Equipment Rental
Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2018-6-8 was adopted at a regular

meeting on June 20, 2018, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2018-6-8
Equipment Rental
Page 4 of 4
EXHIBIT 1

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT RENTAL RATES
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WITHIN IEUA SERVICE BOUNDARIES

RATE
IN FORCE
CCTV Camera Equipment Truck
With one operator per hour portal-to-portal 92.88
With two operators per hour portal-to-portal 161.17
Jetter Vactor
With one operator per hour portal-to-portal 85.69
With two operators per hour portal-to-portal 153.98
Gap Vactor Truck
With one operator per hour portal-to-portal 102.46
With two operators per hour portal-to-portal 170.75
Safety Van
With one operator per hour portal-to-portal 69.69
With two operators per hour portal-to-portal 133.88
Water Truck
With one operator per hour portal-to-portal 76.38
With two operators per hour portal-to-portal 144.67



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4A



-
‘ ‘, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Linda Johnson, Administrative Coordinator
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Al VanBreukelen, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Neal Desai, National Parks Conservation Association

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the
flag. A quorum was present.

*A Municipal Water District



President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. Mr. Neal Desai from the
National Parks Conservation Association presented to the Board three significant updates on the
Cadiz Groundwater Mining Project.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS AND PROMOTIONS
There were no new hires or promotions for this month.

CONSENT ITEMS
President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried (4:0):

M2018-5-2
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the March 7, 2018 Board
Workshop/Meeting, March 21, 2018 Board Meeting, April 11, 2018 Special
Board Meeting, and the May 2, 2018 Board Workshop/Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of March 2018, in
the amount of $17,743,220.52.

C. The Board approved a position of support for the water use efficiency
legislation — AB 1668 and SB 606.

D. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-4, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file an application and execute an agreement with the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design and
construction of the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling
Program (Project);

RESOLUTION 2018-5-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY TO SIGN AND FILE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE WATER
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR THE JOINT IEUA -
JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (JCSD) REGIONAL
WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM (for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-5, dedicating revenue for the
repayment of the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB
for the Project; and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-5-2 continued.

RESOLUTION 2018-5-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE JOINT IEUA - JURUPA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (JCSD) REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING
PROGRAM FOR THE CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD (for full text, see Resolution Book)

3. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-6, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction of
the Project. :

RESOLUTION 2018-5-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR EXPENDITURE RELATED TO THE JOINT
IEUA - JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (JCSD)
REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM (for full text, see
Resolution Book)

E. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-3, pertaining to the procedures for
amendment of records retention schedule, records retention, and destruction.

RESOLUTION 2018-5-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, PERTAINING TO THE PROCEDURES FOR
AMENDMENT OF THE RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE,
RECORDS RETENTION, AND DESTRUCTION (for full text, see
Resolution Book)

F. The Board:

1. Authorized the purchase of a new Terex BT70100 Boom Truck Crane
from Terex for a not-to-exceed amount of $375,000 (including tax and
delivery); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the purchase.

G. The Board:

1. Approved a consultant contract amendment for the RP-1 Digester 6
and 7 Roof Repairs, Project No. EN17042, to GHD inc. for a not-to-
exceed amount of $167,609; and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-5-2 continued.

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

H. The Board authorized the General Manager to reallocate the previously
approved spending authorization from individual not-to-exceed amounts of
$1,500,000 to a single aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $6,000,000 to the
following four contracts:

4600002051 Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.
4600002052 Carollo Engineers, Inc.

4600002053 MWH Constructors

4600002054 GK & Associates

ACTION ITEM

PROPOSITION 1 GRANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT AMENDMENT

General Manager Halla Razak gave an overview of the project capital cost, project operation,
application review process by the California Water Commission (CWC), project status, next steps,
supporters of the project, key future activities, project team, and staff's recommendation to the
Board. Ms. Razak commended staff for their efforts in the past months and their hard work
contributing to the increase in funds by CWC.

Discussion ensued regarding the details about the project proposal, member agencies, potential
funding, and plans for after funding is finalized. President Elie gave a more detailed outline of the
application’s progression with the CWC and commended staff for their efforts as well.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried (4.0):

M2018-5-3
MOVED, to:

1. Award an engineering services contract amendment to GEI Consultants,
Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $95,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to non-
substantive changes.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-5-1, REGIONAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM
LOCAL LIMITS

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor gave an overview of why the
Agency is reevaluating its local limits, local limits objectives, proposed local limits, and staff's
recommendation. Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that Mr. Proctor
has met with pretreatment staff from each member agency and the item was approved by the
Regional Sewerage Program Technical & Policy Committees.

*A Municipal Water District



Discussion ensued about the specific proposed local limits, the history of previous limits, and the
number of pollutants.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried (4:0):

M2018-5-4

MOVED, to adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-1, establishing the Regional Pretreatment
Program Local Limits applicable to Significant Industrial Users.

RESOLUTION 2018-5-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
LOCAL LIMITS APPLICABLE TO THE REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM
SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS (for full text, see Resolution Book)

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2027 TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch presented a summary of the Ten Year
Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP), adoption schedule, and staff's recommendation.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried (4:0):

M2018-5-5

MOVED, to adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital
Improvement Plan.

INFORMATION ITEMS

GRANTS DEPARTMENT SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE ‘
Manager of Grants Jason Gu gave an update of the Agency’s Grants program, which includes
low interest loans. He stated that the Grants department oversees the Agency-wide grants
activities by playing a centralized administrative role. The actual grants fund projects are owned
and managed by respective departments and their project managers. He stated that the Grants
department staff works with departments at different stages of the grant life cycle. He gave an
overview of all agency grants activities in six major categories: recycled water, wastewater,
groundwater, drinking water, water conservation, and renewable energy. He stated all grants are
a collaborative effort from the entire Agency and the significant amount of funding represents the
Agency’s prudent water management style by aggressively pursuing external funding and
reducing the tax payers burden.

RP-5 LIQUIDS TREATMENT EXPANSION MEMBRANE BIO-REACTOR PRE-SELECTION
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL UPDATE ;

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a background for the membrane bio-reactor (MBR)
request for proposal (RFP). He gave an overview of the MBR location, scope of supply, RFP
details, cost, and schedule.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE
Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:

*A Municipal Water District



EN17006-Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility Asset Management and Improvements;
EN18006-Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 Flare Improvements; EN14042-Regional Water
Recycling Plant No. 1 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades; EN17067-Declez
Monitoring Well Project; EN13048-Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 Power System
Upgrades Phase Il; and EN17014-Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System Manhole Upgrades.

MWD UPDATE

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave an update on the MWD allocation, which has increased
to 30 percent. He also gave an update on the rates and charges, and the Regional Storage
Program. He stated that in relation to the Regional Storage Program, MWD is evaluating storage
criteria and requirements, which includes evaluating outage periods, demand cutbacks, local
supply estimates, and storage capacity. Discussion ensued about future increase and projection
of rates and the funding of the California WaterFix.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:
TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

FY 2018/19 PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, NON-
RECLAIMABLE, AND WATER RESOURCES PROGRAMS

FY_ 2018/19 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING
AUTHORITY

OPERATIONS DIVISION UPDATE

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT

Director Hall gave an update on the May 15, 2018 SAWPA meeting. She stated that the
Commissioners had approved Form CAL OES 130 designating the General Manager as the
SAWPA authorized representative to accept the Disaster Recovery funds for the January 2017
storm damage, adopted a resolution to establish a new Inland Empire Brine Line rate effective
July 1, 2018, authorized the issuance of a notice inviting bids for the Santa Ana Sucker Habitat
Protection and Beneficial Use Enhancement Program, and approved the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between SAWPA and the Housing Authority of the city of Riverside.
Language was added to the MOU to state that SAWPA’s role will be expressly limited to
technically assist with water quality studies as described in Proposition 1 guidelines. Discussion
ensued regarding the MOU between SAWPA and the Housing Authority of the city of Riverside.

*A Municipal Water District



MWD REPORT
There was nothing additional reported.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
Director Parker stated that the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee met on May 3,

2018. She stated that the Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan was recommended for approval as
it was today.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

President Elie stated that at the April 26, 2018 meeting, a budget amendment was approved and
the progression of the appeal was discussed. He stated that he has spoken to General Manager
Halla Razak to include a Chino Basin Watermaster Update as an informational item at the Board
meetings. The Board of Directors agreed.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT
Director Hall stated that the May 3, 2018 meeting was routine as normal.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

Director Hall stated that at the May 7, 2018, IERCA Meeting the FY 2018/19 Budget and
Investment Policy were adopted, Annual Management Plan was reviewed, and a construction
contract was awarded for the Corroded Column Repair Project.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Halla Razak briefed the Board about the Chino Basin Storage Framework. The
Chino Basin Watermaster has taken the lead on putting together a framework. The outcome of
which may have a significant impact on the performance of many planned projects at IEUA. Staff
from IEUA has been making an effort to get Chino Basin Watermaster to study the storage limits
of the Chino Basin. She stated that counterintuitively, the more water that is stored in the Chino
Basin, the less safe yield and percolation occurs.

She stated that IEUA is participating in MWD's evaluation of their storage. She stated that there
is only one way for imported water to enter into IEUA’s region, which is through the Rialto Pipeline.
Recently, the Rialto Pipeline was taken out of service for a week and IEUA made a considerable
effort asking the member agencies and users to curtail the use of water. She stated that staff will
be entering into discussion with MWD regarding other ways of receiving imported water from
MWD into our region, especially in case of a catastrophe.

She also shared a video of the Earth Day events that took place on April 18-19, that was featured
on KVCR, Channel 24-PBS affiliate.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Hofer commended the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility and its management
for going 7 years without a loss time incident.

Director Hall stated that on May 8-11, she attended the ACWA Spring Conference.

*A Municipal Water District



Director Parker stated that on May 8, she attended the Mayor Ulloa’s Chino State of the City
Address. She stated that IEUA had a table and it was well attended by staff, President Elie, and
herselff.

President Elie stated that on April 17-19, he traveled to Washington DC to meet with legislative
delegation; on May 2, he spoke in front of the California Water Commission on behalf of the
Agency; and on May 8, he also attended Mayor Ulloa’s Chino State of City Address.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:45 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) —- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: three cases; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54957.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIONS: Meet and Confer Negotiations — All
Bargaining Units, Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

The meeting resumed at 12:22 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
Three cases

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Labor Negotiations:
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 12:23 p.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: JUNE 20, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4B



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 20, 2018 #%R
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 06/13/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of April 2018 were $14,574,552.14. Dis<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>